Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 3:31 PM
To: ‘don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com'
Subject: RE: Walgreens Sunol Spill - RO0003158
Don,

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a Work Plan for case RO0003158 is extended to January 18, 2016.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791

jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Subject: Walgreens Sunol Spill - RO0003158

Jerry: Once again, | am requesting a time extension to respond to your June 11, 2015 letter to Walgreens requesting a
workplan to characterize the Sunol fuel spill impact to soil and potentially groundwater. In July | requested an extension
on behalf of Walgreens; however, the Walgreens Woodland Distribution Center was not capable of handling the

request. A delay occurred and Walgreens asked Clean Harbors, the spill cleanup company to oversee the environmental
investigation as they had knowledge of the incident. Clean Harbors requested that we contract directly with them to
conduct the requested action. Our original proposal was accepted and another time extension was requested; however,
upon legal review the project stalled again until the contract terms were agreed upon by both companies. This occurred a
few days ago. Now that we are into the end of the year holidays, | am requesting an extension until January 18, 2016.

Please advise if this is acceptable. Thank you and happy holidays.

Donald A. Ashton - Senior Geologist, PG, REPA, CEM - Nevada
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122

San Ramon, CA 94583

Direct: 925.426.2679 Fax: 925.426.0106
don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com

www.us.bureauveritas.com

LEFL Management Systems Global Certifications:
BUREAU 1ISO 9001:2008 - Quality @ISO 14001:2004 - Environmental

VERITAS @ OHSAS 18001:2007 - Health & Safety



